
l I 

lfi,~ 
ADAM A. HOUSE 

Fire Chief 

Grant Goold 
Board President 
Division 2 

Ted Wood 
Board Vice President 
Division 4 

Jennifer Sheetz 
Board Secretary 
Division 5 

Cinthia Saylors 
Board Member 
Division 1 

Robert Webber 
Board Member 
Division 3 

D'Elman Clark 
Board Member 
Division 6 

Brian Rice 
Board Member 
Division 7 

Gay Jones 
Board Member 
Division 8 

John Costa 
Board Member 
Division 9 

Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District 
10545 Armstrong Ave., Suite 200 • Mather, California 95655 • Phone (916) 859-4300 • Fax (916) 859-3700 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS - REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

Thursday, April 11, 2024 - 6:00 PM 
Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District 

10545 Armstrong Avenue 
Board Room - Second Floor 

Mather, California 
& 

Remotely Via Zoom 
Webinar ID: 827 3461 0232 # 

Passcode: metro2101 
Phone: 1 (669) 444-9171 or 1 (669) 900 6833 

i? Passcode: 838771796 # 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82734610232?pwd=SFILQ1Znd25RSmlhdXZVQVh4d1VWZz09 

The mission of the Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District is to provide professional 
and compassionate protection, education and service to our community. 

The Public's health and well-being are the top priority for the Board of Directors of 
the Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District and you are urged to take all 
appropriate health safety precautions. To view the meeting via the Zoom 
Application, please click on the link above. 

Members of the public seeking to attend and to address the Board who require 
reasonable accommodations to access the meeting, based on disability or other 
reasons, should contact the following person at least forty-eight (48) hours in 
advance of a Regular meeting to make arrangements for such reasonable 
accommodations: 

Marni Rittburg 
Board Clerk 

(916) 859-4305 
rittburg.marni@metrofire.ca.gov 

The Board will convene in open session at 6:00 p.m. 

Serving Sacramento and Placer Counties 

P1 



Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District 
10545 Armstrong Ave., Suite 200 • Mather, California 95655 • Phone (916) 859-4300 • Fax (916) 859-3700 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING THURSDAY, APRIL 11, 2024 

► CALL TO ORDER 

► ROLL CALL 

► PLEDGE TO FLAG 

METRO CABLE ANNOUNCEMENT: 
This meeting of the Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District will be cablecast on Metro Cable 
14, the local government affairs channel on Comcast, Consolidated Communications and 
AT&T Li-Verse cable systems. This meeting is also webcast at metro141ive.saccounty.gov. 
Today's meeting replays at 11:30 a.m. on Sunday, April 14, 2024 and again at 2:00 
p.m. on Tuesday, April 16, 2024, on Channel 14. This meeting can also be viewed at 
youtube.com/metrocable14. 

PUBLIC OPPORTUNITY TO DISCUSS MATTERS OF PUBLIC INTEREST WITHIN 
DISTRICT JURISDICTION INCLUDING ITEMS ON OR NOT ON AGENDA: 
The Board of Directors of the Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District appreciates and 
encourages public interest and welcomes questions and opinions at its meetings. Public 
members wishing to address the Board are requested to first be recognized by the presiding 
officer and identify themselves for the record. The presiding officer may, in the interest of 
time and good order, limit the number of public member presentations. Speakers' comments 
will be limited to three (3) minutes (Per Section 31 of the Board of Directors Policies and 
Procedures). 

In accordance with Section 31 of the Board of Directors Policies and Procedures, members 
of the Public requesting their written comments be read into the meeting record must be 
present or have a representative present to read their comments during the time allotted. 

CONSENT ITEMS: ' 
Matters of routine approval including but not limited to action summary minutes, referral of 
issues to committee, committee referrals to the full Board, items that require yearly approval, 
declaration of surplus equipment, and other consent matters. The Consent Agenda is acted 
upon as one unit unless a Board member requests separate discussion and/or action. 

CONSENT ITEMS 

1. Action Summary Minutes 
Recommendation: Approve the Action Summary Minutes for the Regular 
Board Meeting of March 14, 2024. 

PRESENTATION ITEMS: 

1. California Firefighter Cancer Research Study 
(Training Captain Jeremy Crawford) 
Recommendation: Receive presentation. 

Page No. 

5 

10 

P2 



Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District 
10545 Armstrong Ave., Suite 200 • Mather, California 95655 • Phone (916) 859-4300 • Fax (916) 859-3700 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING THURSDAY, APRIL 11, 2024 

REPORTS: 

1. PRESIDENT'S REPORT - (President Goold) 

2. FIRE CHIEF'S REPORT - (Deputy Chief Bailey) 
OPERATIONS REPORT - (Deputy Chief Mitchell) 
ADMINISTRATIVE REPORT - (Deputy Chief Bailey) 
SUPPORT SERVICES REPORT - (Deputy Chief Wagaman) 

3. SMFD - FIREFIGHTERS LOCAL 522 REPORT - (Captain Sean Scollard, Local 
522 Vice President) 

4. COMMITTEE AND DELEGATE REPORTS 
All Committee Meetings will be held at the Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District Board 
Room, 10545 Armstrong Avenue, Mather, California unless otherwise specified. 

A. Executive Committee - (President Goold) 
Next Meeting: TBD 

8. Communications Center JPA - (AC Greene) 
Next Meeting: April 9, 2024 at 9:00 AM 

C. Finance and Audit Committee - (Director Jones) 
Next Meeting: April 25, 2024 at 5:30 PM 

D. Policy Committee - (Director Costa) 
Next Meeting: May 9, 2024 at 5:30 PM 

BOARD MEMBER QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS 

CLOSED SESSION: 
The Board will convene in closed session to meet on the following matters: 

1. PURSUANT TO CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION § 54956.9 (a) -
TWO (2) MATTERS OF WORKERS COMPENSATION SETTLEMENT 
AUTHORITY: 

1. Timothy Barnes and the Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District 
Claim # 4A2304MRHBJ-0001 , - Workers Compensation Settlement Authority 
Colin Connor of Lenahan, Slater, Pearse & Majernik, LLP 

2. Shawn Condit and the Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District 
Claim # 4A23025XKSV-0001, - Workers Compensation Settlement Authority -
Colin Connor of Lenahan, Slater, Pearse & Majernik, LLP 

P3 



Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District 
10545 Armstrong Ave., Suite 200 • Mather, California 95655 • Phone (916) 859-4300 • Fax (916) 859-3700 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING THURSDAY, APRIL 11, 2024 

2. Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54956.9 (a) - one (1) 
matter of Industrial Disability Retirement. 

1. Brian Watley and the Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District 
Claim# 4A2208B0Z9F-0001 - Industrial Disability Retirement
Ty Bailey, Deputy Chief Administration 

3. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL -ANTICIPATED LITIGATION -
Significant Exposure to litigation pursuant to California Government 
Code Section 54956.9 (b): One case 

Claim Against Public Entity Pursuant to Government Code Section 910 
Electric Bike Technologies, Inc. v. Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District 

. Board Clerk Marni Rittburg 

CLOSED SESSION REPORT OUT 

ACTION ITEMS: 

1. ** Industrial Disability Retirement - Brian Watley 
(Deputy Chief Bailey) 
Recommendation: After discussion in Closed Session, consider adopting a 
Resolution finding Brian Watley has suffered job related injuries and is eligible for 
an Industrial Disability Retirement. 

ADJOURNMENT 

NEXT BOARD MEETING($): 
Unless specified differently, all meetings of the Board are held at Sacramento Metropolitan Fire 
District at 10545 Armstrong Avenue, Mather, CA 

• Regular Board Meeting - April 25, 2024 at 6:00 PM 

Posted on April 8, 2024, by 4:30 p.m. 

Marni Rittbur~MC,CP 
Clerk of the Board 
** No written report 
.. ED Separate Attachment 

DISABILITY INFORMATION: 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this 
meeting, please contact the Clerk of the Board at (916) 859-4305. Notification at least 48 hours prior to 
the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this 
meeting. 

P4 



Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District 
l I 

~.~ 
10545 Armstrong Ave., Suite 200 • Mather, CA 95655 • Phone (916) 859-4300 • Fax (916) 859-3702 

ADAM A. HOUSE 
Fire Chief ACTION SUMMARY MINUTES - REGULAR MEETING 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

CALL TO ORDER 

SACRAMENTO METROPOLITAN FIRE DISTRICT 
Thursday, March 14, 2024 

Held at the following locations: 
10545 Armstrong Avenue - Board Room 

Mather, California 
& 

Remotely Via Zoom 

The meeting was called to order at 6:01 pm by President Goold. Board members present: 
Clark, Goold, Rice, Sheetz, Webber and Wood. Board members absent: Costa, Jones, and 
Saylors. Staff present: Chief House and Board Clerk Rittburg. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Public comments were not received. 

CONSENT ITEMS 

Moved by Director Wood, seconded by Clark and carried unanimously by members present 
to adopt the consent calendar as amended: 

1. Action Summary Minutes 
Recommendation: Approve the Action Summary Minutes for the Regular Board Meeting 
of February 8, 2024. 
Action: Adopted Minutes. 

2. Adopt Resolution - FY 2023/24 Capital Improvement Plan - Second Amendment 
Recommendation: Adopt Resolution amending the FY 2023/24 Capital Improvement 
Plan. 
Action: Adopted Resolution 2024-067. 

PRESENTATION ITEMS 

1. American Medial Response (AMR) Update 
(AC Jon Rudnicki) 
Recommendation: Receive presentation. 
Action: Presentation received. 

P5 



ACTION ITEMS 

1. Adopt Resolutions - Fiscal Year 2023/24 Midyear Budget 
(CFO Dave O'Too/e) 
A. Resolution - 2023/24 Midyear Budget for the General Operating Fund 212A 
B. Resolution - 2023/24 Midyear Budget for the Capital Facilities Fund 212D 
C. Resolution - 2023/24 Midyear Budget for the Pension Obligation Bond Fund 

212E 
D. Resolution - 2023/24 Midyear Budget for the Grants Fund 212G 
E. Resolution - 2023/24 Midyear Budget for the Development Impact Fees Fund 

2121 
F. Resolution - 2023/24 Midyear Budget for the Leased Properties Fund 212L 
G. Resolution - 2023/24 Midyear Budget for the /GT Fund 212M 
H. Resolution - 2023/24 Midyear Budget for the Special Projects Fund 212S 
Recommendation: Receive presentation and adopt the FY 2023/24 Budget 
Resolutions. 

Action: Moved by Director Rice, seconded by Wood, and carried unanimously by 
members present to adopt Resolution 2024-068, 2023/24 Midyear Budget for the 
General Operating Fund 212A. 

Action: Moved by Director Rice, seconded by Wood, and carried unanimously by 
members present to adopt the Resolution 2024-069, 2023/24 Midyear Budget for the 
Capital Facilities Fund 2120. 

Action: Moved by Director Rice, seconded by Wood, and carried unanimously by 
members present to adopt Resolution 2024-070, 2023/24 Midyear Budget for the 
Pension Obligation Bond Fund 212E. 

Action: Moved by Director Rice, seconded by Wood, and carried unanimously by 
members present to adopt Resolution 2024-071 , 2023/24 Midyear Budget for the 
Grants Fund 212G. 

Action: Moved by Director Rice, seconded by Wood, and carried unanimously by 
members present to adopt Resolution 2024-072, 2023/24 Midyear Budget for the 
Development Impact Fees Fund 2121. 

Action: Moved by Director Rice, seconded by Wood, and carried unanimously by 
members present to adopt Resolution 2024-073, 2023/24 Midyear Budget for the 
Leased Properties Fund 212L. 

Action: Moved by Director Rice, seconded by Wood, and carried unanimously by 
members present to adopt Resolution 2024-074, 2023/24 Midyear Budget for the IGT 
Fund 212M. 

Action: Moved by Director Rice, seconded by Wood, and carried unanimously by 
members present to adopt Resolution 2024-075, 2023/24 Midyear Budget for the 
Special Projects Fund 212S. 

3.14.2024 Board Meeting Action Summary Minutes Page 2 of 5 

P6 



REPORTS 

1. PRESIDENT'S REPORT - (President Goold) 

No Report 

2. FIRE CHIEF'S REPORT - (Chief House) 

No Report 

OPERATIONS REPORT - (Deputy Chief Mitchell) 

1. Shift Commander Spotlight 

• Presented by Assistant Chief Michael Johnson, Rescue 21 was recognized for their 
efforts in assisting Mercy San Juan Hospital ER staff. R21 provided technical 
expertise in a unique situation where they showcased their capabilities assisting the 
ER staff with the removal of a stuck object on a patient. R21 exemplified the District's 
core values and due to their knowledge, compassion and determination, the patient 
had a positive outcome. 

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORT - (Deputy Chief Bailey) 

No Report 

SUPPORT SERVICES REPORT - (Deputy Chief Wagaman) 

No Report 

3. SMFD - FIREFIGHTERS LOCAL 522 REPORT (Pete Votava for Vice President Sean 
Scollard) 

The Health and Wellness program is moving forward. Cancer screenings will take place in 
the near future. 

4. COMMITTEE AND DELEGATE REPORTS 
All Committee Meetings will be held at the Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District Board Room, 
10545 Armstrong Avenue, Mather, California unless otherwise specified. 

A. Executive Committee - (President Goold) 
No Report 

8. Communications Center JPA - (A C Greene) 
No Report 

C. Finance and Audit Committee - (Director Jones) 
No Report 

3.14.2024 Board Meeting Action Summary Minutes Page 3 of 5 

P7 



D. Policy Committee - (Director Costa) 
No Report 

BOARD MEMBER QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS 

Director Webber recognized his fellow Board members for carrying the baggage and weight. 

Director Rice said the Firefighter Stair climb for the Leukemia & Lymphoma Society was a 
success, 35 of our members attended. Metro Fire was well represented. 

Director Clark thanked Captain Daniel Hoy for the invitation to the to the hazardous materials 
training. 

Director Wood expressed thanks to everyone who contributed to the Celebration of Life for 
Firefighter Anthony Benelisha. 

President Goold echoed the sentiments of his fellow Board members. 

CLOSED SESSION: 
The Board recessed to Closed Session at 7:03 PM on the following matters: 

1. PURSUANT TO CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION § 54956.9 (a) - ONE (1) 
MATTER OF WORKERS COMPENSATION SETTLEMENT AUTHORITY: 

1. Mark Schreck and the sa·cramento Metropolitan Fire District 
Claim # 4A22095R9FW0001, - Workers Compensation Settlement Authority - Colin 
Connor of Lenahan, Slater, Pearse & Majernik, LLP 

Moved by Director Wood, seconded by Sheetz, and carried unanimously by members 
present to give authority to its third-party administrator to conclude a settlement of the 
matter. 

2. PURSUANT TO CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.9 (A) - TWO 
(2) MATTER OF WORKERS COMPENSATION COMPROMISE AND RELEASE: 

1. Randolph Gross and the Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District 
Claim # 4A2210LVR570001 - Workers Compensation Settlement Authority - Colin 
Connor of Lenahan, Slater, Pearse & Majernik, LLP 

Moved by Director Clark, seconded by Wood, and carried unanimously by members 
present to give authority to its third-party administrator to conclude a settlement of the 
matter. 

2. James Pritchard and the Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District 
Claim # 4A2209FZ12D0001 - Workers' Compensation Settlement Authority - Ty 
Bailey, Deputy Chief of Administration 

Moved by Director Webber, seconded by Clark, and carried unanimously by members 
present to give authority to its third-party administrator to conclude a settlement of the 
matter. 

3.14.2024 Board Meeting Action Summary Minutes Page 4 of 5 

P8 



3. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL -ANTICIPATED LITIGATION -
Significant Exposure to litigation pursuant to California Government Code 
Section 54956.9 (b): Three cases: 

1. Claim Against Public Entity Pursuant to Government Code Section 910 
William L. Lyon & Assoc. v. Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District General 
Counsel John Lavra 

Moved by Director Wood, seconded by Webber, and carried unanimously by 
members present to deny the 910 Claim as untimely. 

2. Claim Against Public Entity Pursuant to Government Code Section 910 
Aiad L. Samuel v. Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District 
Deputy Chief Bailey & Board Clerk Marni Rittburg 

Moved by Director Sheetz, seconded by Wood, and carried unanimously by 
members present to deny the 910 Claim. 

3. Claim Against Public Entity Pursuant to Government Code Section 910 
Antwanette Wiley v. Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District 
Board Clerk Marni Rittburg 

Moved by Director Webber, seconded by Sheetz, and carried unanimously by 
members present to deny the 910 Claim. 

CLOSED SESSION REPORT OUT: 

The Board reconvened to open session at 7:59 p.m. General Counsel Lavra reported the 
Board met in closed session on three Workers' Compensation items, 1. Schreck, voted to 
approve settlement. 2. Gross, voted to give authority to effectuate settlement. 3. Pritchard, 
voted to give authority to effectuate settlement. The Board also met in closed session on 
three 910 Claims: 1. William L. Lyon & Assoc., voted to give authority to the Board Clerk to 
return the claim as untimely. 2. Aiad L. Samuel, voted to deny the claim. 3. Antwanette 
Wiley, voted to deny the claim. 

To view the video of the meeting, please visit the Metro Fire Website or our YouTube 
channel: 
https://metrofire.ca.gov/2024-03-14-board-meeting 
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC9t-uKlc oOUGNrmogdQ QA 

ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting was adjourned at 8:03 p.m. 

Grant Goold, President Jennifer Sheetz, Secretary 

Marni Rittburg , CMC, Board Clerk 
3.14.2024 Board Meeting Action Summary Minutes Page 5 of 5 

pg 



P10 



-c ....... ..... 

I , 

Jeremy Crawford 
Sacramento Area Firefighters 

Local 522, Member Services and 
Cancer Committee 

Study Team 

Shehnaz Hussain, Ph.D., Sc.M. 
Professor, Public Heath Sciences 

Associate Director, UC Davis 
Comprehensive cancer Center 

■ 

■ 
·--,•.i,,. 

---..:._ 

.i:-.. ., fl 

Derek Urwin, Ph.D. 
Assistant Adjunct Professor 

Dept of Chemistry & 
Biochemistry, UCLA 
Engineer, LACQFD 

Sheri Belafsky, M.D., M.S. 
Director, Medical Surveillance 

Program 
Center for Occupational & 

Environmental Health, UC Davis 
Wealll 

Tony Nguyen 
Lead Research Coordinator, 

Public Heath Sciences, 
UC Davis 



Outline 
• Rationale and consent overview 

• Activities to complete today 
• Consent 

• Station 1: Vitals & phlebotomy 

• Station 2: lnBody (body composition analysis) 

• Station 3: Fitbit set-up 

• Activities to complete at home 
• Questionnaires (Redcap and VioScreen) 

• Fitbit: Wear, charge, and upload data 

• You will receive 
• Gift card ($50 at baseline, $50 at 12 months) 

• Individualized health reports 

,:J ..... 
N 



"'C _._ 
c:..:, 

Magnitude of the Problem 

•n/c to humans (GI 
on the basis of 

-:; , 7s"' 

The /ARC Monographs classification indicates 
the level of certainty that an agent can 

cause cancer (hazard identification) 

Higher level of certainty Lower level of certainty 

-= • 
Cancer types·with sufficient evidence for cancer 

in humans: 

• Me::othellom:, Bl:,dder c:,ncc,r 

Cancer types with llmited evidence for cancer in humans: 

r::, 9 ~ . - '¢ . .. .. •• 

CoJon Pro::t:ite Te::ticul:ir Mel:mom:a Non-Hodgkin 
c:ancer c~ncor c:ancor of the ::kin lymphom:, 

··A 
·:l_tr.A/. 
• •arlllli:~i-◄!. ' 

Exposures of firefighters 
include combustion products, 

diesel exhaust, building 
materials, asbestos, 

chemicals, shift work, 
ultraviolet radiation 

·1,-. --~- ~ 
'.~/ff~ 



Occupational Exposures 
• PFAS 

• UV Radiation 

• Asbestos 

• PM 2.5 

• Metals 

• Flame Retardants 

• Sleep Disturbance 

• Stress 

• The list goes on ... 

The job comes first. 
• I r• 

""C _. 
~ 



( \ . 
./ '), , 

P15 



(1) 
Cl) 

ro 
(1) 
Cl) 

"O 0:: 
t w 
ro I-
(1) 

LL 

..c 
<( 

!,,_ I 
0 
4- I 
~ I 
Cl) 
·c I 
(1) I 
0) 
:::J I 
ro I 
0) 

0 
+-' 
!,,_ 

Q) a:: I-~ 
!,,_ Ow ro o-
E a. 0 
0 

..0 
ro I 
Cl) 

ro I 

"O I 
Q) I 
Cl) 

:::J I 
Cl) I 

0 
I 

!,,_ w 
Q) 0:: 
+-' 
Cl) 0 
Q) LL 

0 
w 

..c m 
0 

P16 



""C ..... 
-.I 

Biomarkers 
Research needed to validate biomarkers to gauge firefighters, cancer risk 

Cylotoxlc T <All 

CYMH 

~ I 

' 

• ~ ... 
~ 

PROMOTES 
TUMOR 

INITIATION & 
GROWTH 

BEFORE - - - - - - - EXPOSURE - - - - - - - AFTER 
~ -,r"'('"~ • 

~ = 
PROMOTES 

... TUMOR 
INITIATION & 

GROWTH 



{\ 

blood 

~

sample 

~ 
sleep 
disturbance 

0 
emotional distress, 
anxiety, PTSD 

-a ..... 
co 

., . 
9' ,._ 

fatigue, ~lobal J 
functioning 

-- ► 

Proposed Research 

, , 11,,, 

fO) 

-- ► 

' 

\ 
'\ I 

',0", ,. 

\-'. ''/;) 
'\ ' \'~' 

\ .... ~ 

CE) 
~ 
~[,,..----l 



~ 
Temperature 

--0 ..... 
co 

Station 1: Vitals 

Heart rate Blood pressure 

,:, 
:) 

Respiratory rate 



'"C 
N 
0 

Station 1: Phlebotomy (<3.5Tablespoonstotal) 

Two 10 ml EDTA Lavender Top Vacutainer 

I 
--~· 

Plasma: bank for future 
biomarkers 

Buffy coat: Epigenetics 

Two 10 ml SST Red Top Vacutainer 

- ·~ 
! I t 
·; i 
• .l 
I .j l 
- r 

Serum: Immune biomarkers 

One 3 ml Lithium Heparin Light Green Top Vacutainer 

= =-- i 

i t 

;,_;1 

Plasma: Comprehensive Metabolic 
Panel & Lipid Panel 

One 3 ml EDTA Lavender Top Vacutainer 

.J 
~ __.... 

11 

Plasma: Hemoglobin Ale 

One 2.5 ml PAXgene Whole blood RNA Tube 

~ -= :a 
a RNA: transcripts - miRNA, mRNA 



(./) 

·-(./) 

> 
cu 
C 
cu 
C 
0 

4--J ·-(./) 

0 
Q_ 

E 
0 
u 
> 

-0 
0 
co 
. . 

N 
C 
0 
4--J 
cu 

4--J 
(./") 

> 
"'C 
0 cc 
C -"-
~ 
a, -.c ·-b.0 ·-a, 
C ·-
~ 
n, 
"-

~ 
n, 

E 
a, 
u 
n, 
a. 
n, 

.r:. ...., 
·3 
V, ...., 
C 
n, 
a. 
·u 
·-e 
n, 
Q. 

I :: .. , 
a 

•i ' .. 
l!l!I 

fl~ .~~~-.'i'~ : .c• ·-

P21 



o_ 
::J 
+-' 
QJ 

U) 

+-' ·-....0 
+-' ·-LL 

(Y) 

C 
0 
+-' m 
+-' 
U) 

1/1 
(I) 

·;:: 
.Q 
m 
u 

o2S 
(IJ 
u 
C 
co 
ti 
ij 

vi 
C. 

~ 
~ 
+\ 

ci. 
C. 
!O 

.'!:! 

.0 

.'!:! 
LL 
(I) 
.c 
+-' 
C 

"C 
C 
co 
ti 
·;:: 
?:: 
C 
0 

< ~ 
co (I) 

ti .... ro ,._ 
1/1 t: >, ro co (I) a. ..c 
1/1 

~ i:S 
N 

• 

ro .... .... .c ro o1S Ol -0 (I) 'i: .... .... 
C ro .c ro 

,._ 
u 

t: t: ro 
0 ro (I) 
a. (I) a. 
E .c (I) 

Ol (I) 
U) C 'iii ,._ ·~ (I) ::J s: (I) 

<-
0 

0 
,._ >. 

a. ui U) Ol 
(I) (I) (I) C .... O') O') ..Q ro ro ro ,._ s: .... ti t: V) 

0 ro a. 0. .c 
(I) (I) (I) 
.c (I) (I) U) 

l 'iii 'iii ~ 
u 
ro 

'iii C: o1S ,._ ,._ .... 
.t! :J Ol 

~ C .... .a 
0 ~ ro 

(I) u u t: ·;: ro ·.:; 
ro ..Q ,._ ro 
(I) .... 
..c ro 

ai 0. E u B (I) 
,._ (I) 

(I) (I) ..c ~ 
0 ::J 

I- E vi <( 

~ 

ui 
C ui ai <lJ en ,._ 

(I) Cl :J <lJ 0 Ol >, E ro >< 0 E 
ti 0 >, "iii o1S 

a. ~ 
,._ a. "O 

(I) 0 "iii (I) 

(I) 0 
,._ s: 

'iii 
.c :J 0 1i C 0 .c 

~ ro >, U) 

w < "iii u C 
a:: ~ 0 .c 

Cl u en 0 -0 <lJ a. C C ~ .c Ol ro ~ 0 (I) 
~ C u .c .c a. ro .... 

(I) ro :J >, .c ,._ 
(I) 

,._ 
"O u .E +-' 0 -0 >, 0 c .,; ..0 ro E Q.J .!!'.! ·,.::; .c ... 0 

~ 
O') ]i :J C LO 
~ 0 Q.J 

0 +-' C 0 N >, 0 .... 
.... 0 C a. .... 

"O C C a. ro (I) 0 "O 
V) "O ti a. 0 2 C .... 

V) e. Cl ro 0 'iii 
(I) C :J ti e (I) 

E ~ ..0 ... a. 
,._ 

N Q.J ,._ 
·.:; 0 u 'i: E (I) 

+-' "O .... 
-0 a. s en C '§: ro 
C V) :.a :J (/) 3 ro 

a ~,. 

P22 



~ 

-0 
N 
c..:, 

REDCap Survey 

10:01 .. ,,. > 

< -0, i1lT § 

Please complete this important survey 

A caff@ucdavis.edu 
V ToYou 

ICOMHtH!NSM 
HIALTH CANCU CfNTH 

9:56AM 

OeorA<,,..,,.c,R.-CIIP_, CAFFOOO 

ThDN:youfor~lnO'loc.Mffff'N~Cancr~ 
.S:,4)'. 1nOto«IOeomplOIO)'IM'S1Ulfy\'bil. .. OSk,_)'OUOMWWlWO 
~nO'lotahOVldtoMatQ.111 hawlO~it lnlO&ot. 

df#fiG1MlH,'t!iii·I 
Y°'-1 nyopen C'IO SUM)' In yourweti bfOl'l'Mf by dk:tlng the lflk bolow; 
..... kmIJStp 

D'lhell'lk~doHnot wotk.Cl)'~tMHb.tow lneo)'OUll'.,,.i,btOwHt; 
,.,.,,._ WlmC want,~!; LtNK 

Thb ... la l,l'IIQue IO)'OU ones~ not be forwetdied to Olhcn, nu swwy'MII 
t&~ebOYC 30 mlnu• to co,npi.toond con be~ f:fm ~tiet41ont. 
byd.cking"'Saw & Return Leler'9, and roootdlng lhe'"'Rttum Codt9 p,O"Mtd IO 
yau. 

Cffii,OM,M■·PIAIH,lt'h::1 

Go 10 tzrunilttlmcnu,cgrn: 

)Ogir'I to yrM VIOS<:rNn QUNUonnab .... lhO ~ aeidenllals: 

........,,. CAfFOOO 

OOSSWO,d: flreflatlMr 

Plotw lol u, lu'loll't' Kyw tiov. ony<r,IOl,llom: Cf119Vs4«Ytudu 

Wr'.hfl99(~ 

CN=F~Rno.ChTcam 

G) 

4:56 ,1ti lTE~ 

a redc:ip.uc:dmc.uccbvl:,.cdu 
,V'e"'C'f"o5~r 

0 A plan purchased through an employer or 

union (including plans purchased through 
another person's employer) 

0 A plan that you or another family member 

buys on your own 

0 Medicare 

Q Medi-Cal 

Q TRICARE (formerly CHAM PUS), VA, or 

Military 

0 Alaska Native, Indian Health Service, Tribal 

Health Services 

0 Some other source 

0 None (no coverage) 

Comments 

-·-· - ~ 
---·---

Submit 

reset 

~ j save & Return Later I ~ .I 

Take a "screen shot" and 
save to your photos! 

4:25 ,dg ~tii:) 

Done i edcap.ucdmc.ucdavis.edu AA C, 

Cc;p!' ,"Jr \'l.•11t-:-• d-Jwn rt,O:..:ld.l.Hn Coe:,~ 
it, you will not be able to return and c, 
survey. Once you have the code, click 

[ HNERCMM9 

11 < > c!J 0 11 

5:11 ,,!I LTEO 

Done i edcap.ucdmc.ucdavis.edu AA C, 

Questionnaire 

To continue !he survey, please enter the RETURN CODE 
that was a~e~ra~ for you when you left !he 
survey.Please ,,_ that !he retum code Is ""not-' case 

ltematively, If you have forgotten your retum code or 
slmply wish to start !he survey Oller frt>m !he beginning, 
you may delete all your existing survey responses and 
start OVl!r. 

j Start over I 

I < > c!J 0 



~ 

"U 
N 
.,1:::,, 

VioScreen survey 

10:01 ... ,., 
< -9, "®' § 

Please complete this important survey 

A caff@ucdavis.edu 
W ToYou 

9:SGAM 

- I COMPR!KENSIVE 
ttfAl.tH CANCER C!NTER 

0-FlrollghlorRo-CIIP-• CAFFOOO 
TM!nkyoufor~~klU'loc.Nr~"""1gh1.rCM1r:.,-1t....-ch 
Saltly. lnord«IOc::omploloyour&tlR'f \lbll, woalkthatyou:on..'"'Wtrtwo 
QIWSUonairu the! should~ abou1 1 hOur 10 cocnpMi:O '-'> 10taL 

@MMl·W:SIH,i,@U/·1 
You may~ lho ~•Y In youtwob bfowler by dicking the link bolow-; 

ltmPtt Surm DUt 

11 IM Ink ebove doff not'1¥04:. Ir/ copying the llnk ~ ln:O 'fO',lfwob bf'owHf: 
MM:Ht:t«ito tee2m£ uodffl ..,....,.,,mtlGJ:MMPI.E LINK 

This I nk b unl,qu• lo you ond should not bo fOIWOtdcld IO 00.S.. TNs $A1NffWII 
~eboue 30 mltluWII iocompt.to end con bo o:wnpi.W<S ow, fflllllp'e Mt,Sk)ns, 
t,ydidtlno~& R•tum Ultf". encl tOQOfdino the~tum Code. Pfa.1dod to 
yau. 

i:/1,i,lil•itFil·@WMt!t!iitl 
Co to hUM''b'l91Scnn cq,o 

!Ogk\tcyourVoScteenquKIJ,onnair•'Nla'ltl'ltfono.rir,octt<ltnUtls: 

...,,_. CAFFOOO 

~"WOl'cl: nrengtit.er 

PSo-1'4 let us knew If you fWte 01'1)' qurodons: gfffllycdfYk,pdy 

Wieh o;,prod.Mlon • 

CNF.cRS RCS()e(cbT<iam 

e 

.. 

► 

► 

► 

Over 1200 food images for better recognition 

Reduced response burden with advanced branching logic 

Takes 20-30 mins to complete, on a tablet or computer 

My Username: Study ID_ Password: 

Example: CAFF000 firefighter 

"'':l~:f/'Vi.c"..Ctttn.rom 

'\v:· 

V ( o SC It EE N. 

1. Go to 
https://vioscreen.com. 
Enter your username and 
password to log in. 

-·•~'--• 

We-.tcomo to Vic,Scrccn 

v,o:;(1"~ ~ a 1.1n1::..,~ d)e!af'Y Q11~::on"""~ tt\l: i:n-ic _ . 
C~:?l'f~ 90 ~.,.':, ()~ ~Jt U ry ~r~ m ,~~ l ~ "'~~~. ~ 
P,O?fl,l""..S/'V • Mlytte otn,:.lia :,.roe,.-;..~ ?No;. c:•~ • nc:i ~· r,i:, 
NO:.ul':'. tn an • HY t, ,..ac, ~ r.. VJo::crttn K u,;.,tO 
w.1, 1ni; Ma.."ttir..arc- Pf«t'-~,. ~ W:H";tifv c:!4-Urv ·na~' • 
-.i:s ~->oe ,., C"OV...Ut.fll,; 'or ).' ~ ~ -,;u. 

··•::::::•· 
v I O C A R E. 

-----
\l'loare, :n,. b .ll lc~e.r "" 
C:•vot~')t"Q t¢¢1s ~ a~,:.. 
,no,r:::,,O,, ~ ,;•Mt•:• :,,trG-o<'\Jtl!'4d 
r...::,ac:c !Of' mwi•;vig ci.!.tlY .1r.c: 
:::~-r.~1 X OY.':Y ria:,.r:,. ':-o lc..-n 
mere- o,,:r. ti:. <;c to 
- .YIC<Me.mffl. 

LoO In 

_,,. f Al!Jll',4•• ! C-,0, • ..,._9,t&yl T--U.,,, -



Empower Firefighters for Personalized Prevention 

Pot:OMM. KUJ.114 AND NUTJtmOM :uMMAKY - -,. 
Vl O: C•( CH.. -

WIJSCOO< 

.__ ... c.,,ii 
. ,c_ ... 1(1.....,.., .,... ... . 

- !!!!!. 
"'w-"T'C-•l••••:;, ,,-r,,,,-,~•~--1,,..,_•v,.,.. -
f;;.s,•1-0f",-.-..: ........ ..,.,.,.,~,.,,,.~,.,.,.,v,.,....., __ , ....... ~. 
~.-.. .-,< ........ ,.._, :...,.:i:.1:-,:,.:,,.1.,.,_.:..1. -

Poor 
'l"loOdi:1 ..... ~ ........ - ,lt.-.... ~-:o., ... 
-.-->,.,._,.,..~i,,,---..--_, .. ,_..,.,.,...;G11 Mt 

..--~-o-1:'1.a~ --~ 

1-a;,....,.,r.&.1,,:,.q,,~ ..:-.~,'h-lo;,,IJ,.~~.~'1 - 1' 
---~--:k-l".i.11 .. -•-

-· , .... ...,...::::· .. ---"':-.....-. .... ____ ...., ____ ,...,_,.. _ _.., ____ .. _ .., -___ , __ .., ____ .,~----·--·--·-----.... --.... .,. .. ~ ~ 

F7F7F71-::-lF7 
~~~~~~ 

~~
~ C , , ..... _ .. ~ 

~~~-=- ~1.:.... i ~2'!:: ~.~--
.... -,,._ - rr _..,, •- i 

~ 
~,- ~·-·- [;]··-· rm~, 
1a12~ 1314~ I n~ s9s. ,=- ;::--c ~ ~ -

-------------· 
.'-l:', .. , 

""'C 
N 
CJ'1 

Report Back Results .. Behavior Modification 

,,rt1d,-ntto: Cite:_ 

HEALTH SCREENING RESULTS 

r:tn:,lgf s-,.11"um; 

OYourblood PfC'"..W(C M $: _ __ ~whlthl~ ~ -·~ -Pf.!'t.-..!!l!!JNC) 

e ._, 
O This nlse, your ,tsk of stroke, ~art dl~c•K, ■nd othcf col'ldltlons. We rccommi:nd that you dlSCUf, your 

blood prossurcw.'Ch vaur doclcw. You can reduce your blood prnwrc by rcdudn,.: ult lnt.lU, comrolllnc 
yo-.ar 3!fSllbl 1nd ccttlnc rciul~r ucrdw, In addl:IOfl, yourdoaor may ri:u,mmffld mcdlutlonJ. 

1-Pbo,.lzv i,-uls-· 

0 Y0t.t hlw- no 1IJnlf'lant 1btlot1N11il1.s. 

0 Your l)pld p an.I ,ovcakd' tho follow1ns 1bnomu1JtyW'hkh- N!COffirTlll!nd you dlSCUl~wllh your regular 
phy:i.ldan: 

o ?kvatcd (he>k:i.tcrol lc:vcl: o Ckv:m·d trttiy,ccrldc level: 0 A d«rcascd HOL In-el: 

o Yourd,emlrtry pa Ml reveak:d the followtnc 1bnonn1llty: 

o Ekvltcdbtoodsupr. ___ Ali;;__ 

C Thero wu tome lrrlUUon ol the llw-ron ttM d:,y of lSll,lcc 

o Elc-nu:d6ll;_ o [lrwted&J;...__ o £1cvatcd Mt..,..._ 

0 lhcrcwnl4mc1bnorm1lltyofthckldncy,on thodayofss:aJ,a: 

0 tl.-nit.cf CtHt!nlne-: 

o Odlcr. ___ _________ _________ _ 

Q Gt'nder. b1.l F I C Olood Prcnurc o Cholesterol 

0 Dl,,b~t>S o :mokln£: 0 DMI: __ _ 

Your Fnmln,hlm 10-ynr rt.k of can:llac ev.nth: __ _ 

The ~cr:ac.o l ~M rbkofardbccvCN lnyour:itccro1.1p 11: __ _ 

O Futthcrc:v.ah.11llon b needed to determine car&~ da 

Think you. If you have anyquc:;tloM, pk~:.t> cont>et our offk:c .;u (!l:SOI 7!12-of.45. 

lnBocfy 11.o,o,,tJSIO] 

1:....n- 1::1'- 1: 1=1:.~:7ttU 
no.,yc-,....i1a..,\Mh-.h 
c::::=::J~ cc:c:::::;~-==-
__ .. , _ :,.1 

......,,.., . ,, IU 

.,._..__ IM 

... ,.~- ,0.7 

... ... , 

r.--------..---- -· ... - -~-,.. 
... ,.. .. _ , - ... - ... - ~ : )O.t 

"·' 

~~~~-" 
•->1.1 ~= 

~.11 ..... ,1,-,.~ 
~ --.>=cc::1 w;aw==:, 
..... """- :': ~ .... -; ... "· - - - ... o..,N 

r::~.~•j-.: - - - .. O.JM 

.._ ;:: r .. - =--~:._-~~ 0.-1:, 

::-: ; _~:~~~::~ = :: ~; 
t:C"WIOIWAnal,J, -

~.P'=-'J,,--•• - · - - - -.,,, 
,....,._c:-,w,_.111~ -

..... =F= 
~ - l'"° >!• ,,., n.h ,,.:- "" .i,.o 10; 

~-.. N t ~ .6 JO I ~~ Jl.♦ ):',j ).\0 lJ.1 :uT 
"""9W ~ ll.Ml't 1>,tU 0..41<1 0 ,11• o,.:, •,1!<1 0.-1:, 

.,._ •'-' "'..i":._" "',_nf"-::~-..~~ith ........ JI -..::z1 

I ~'.'M.I.Tl'OU'IIUIACt Of I 

==,.,_ ___ _ 

= 1 . -- ~"·' 1111 - --

,0 

=- ........... 
...,, •. .,_..,,_c:--_ 
..... ,.- . :a, .. 
'--...,_ ... to.-i,, 
1-1- --- i1-•--

....... ,-~-=-:-:--
--- ( =-• • l---•'":"• ... _ ( ~ .. ,--.. , 
,._ ( IC .. t-"" ... 
..... ""' ( :.:i.,i-----J!<i.,.. 
W""9 l f.!.,1-------ffl" ------, ... -"'---- --,..... ::o.••· 

, . ..,. 
&.. lA ff • L U 

-~\fr.~:~~~ ~ 
--.-...... - -,,. 

AA P.4 Tl. Ill. U. 
1.-.~I>.• h•..,.:., :, ~~--
- - - - --
:t-~\~h~: :r~ ffi~ tt;! 
~ ~~·; :!·: ~~g: 
_,..f:1:•""-ll."UI;.... 

= ~,.~-:!.,:j e!l>II._,. 

T1me 1pant In uch abtgo 

....... ,1%•1'19M 

RDl•M~•\hllffl 

LJ9M•WA. •4h20ffl 

0Nft·0,:.•1'1l21n 



-c 
N> 
O') 

Consider before you consent ... 

Do I have to be in this study? 

No. Being in research is completely 
voluntary. You can change your mind at 
anytime. 

Is there any way being in the study could 
be bad for me? 

Chance of a breach of confidentiality. 
Discomfort with blood draw 

Will participation help me in anyway? 

Contribution to understand risks for 
cancer among firefighters. 

Will I be paid or receive anthing? 

$100 in gift cards 

Reports of health & behavioral data 



--0 
N 
--.J 

Consent: two options 

1. Scan this QR code with your 
persona l smart phone 

OR 

2. Use one of the ipads provided 



◄ Con 

#1: answer 

col screening questions 
1-

b 

[ A A 

El El 

1. Are you currently employed as a fulltime 
firefighter with a fire department in 
California? 
,. muse provide value 

O Yes 

QNo 
l 

reset 

2. Have you ever been told by a doctor or 
other health professional that you have or 
had cancer of any kind? 
" must provide value 

Qves 
0 No 

reset ii 

3. Do you have hemophilia or any other 
bleeding disorder that would prevent you 
from providing a blood sample for this 
research study? 
"must provide value 

Oves 

1
, 0 No 

-a 
N> 
co 

< 

AA a redcap.ucdmc.ucdavis.edu 0 

> CJ CD ro 

12:50 
◄ camera 

Consent to participate: 
"must provide value 

,111 9 fii)-

,:::: I consent to participate in this study. 

Q I do not wish to participate in this study. 
reset 

First name 
" must provide value ~ 
Last name 
" must provide value #4: sign 

---

#2: check 

"I consent" 

#3: enter first 

and last name 

Signature of study particip~ t -" 

" must provide value~; ; 

.k~ , 

stc.,.,1ure •' U1,1dy,an ld 11• " ' 

~ -

' ' Date of consent , 
~ must provide value ' 111111 = 

' ..._-- ....--------
., ·2~ -:::i:.;. :.5, M-0-V H W. 

I E-mail: j6 #5: ente 
I * must provide value ~ 

personal 
email-

,..I _N_ext--P-a-ge- >>__,J 

II redcap.ucdmc.ucdavis.edu 

12 :46 
◄ Netflix 

< 
CAFF Consent Form 

~ caff@ucdavis.edu 
Vf!II To You 

,i!ll 9 ~• 

_g, "®" l:J 

12:46 PM 

© 

Q, ConsentForm_RecordlO_9_2023-11-29_1 ... 
l.i, PDF - 83 KB 

Thank you for completing the consent form for the 

California Firefighter Research Study, attached is a 

copy of your responses. 

~ v Reply 

m ~ 
Mall C:1lcnd:1r 

[;1JJ 
Fcod 

fool 
~ 
App:. 



-0 
N 
co 

10:01 ,a!I '• } 

< .Q, i1tr § 

Please complete this important survey 

e caff@ucdavis.edu 
To You 

9:56AM 

' I COMPREHENSIVE 
HEALTK CANCER CENTER I - -

o.o, rotengt,l<f Reseordl Por1ldl>ont CAFF000 

Thenk you for pcr1klpoUng In tho c.lifoml• Fi,.nr;hter Cane4r R ... • rch 
Study. In otder to completo your stucty vt~t. wo m lhol you answer two 
qunllonou~ thot ahould tnl(c cbout 1 hour lo compfelo In 1oCal. 

1H i,i t?ii·iffii51M,h!Hl4 
You mayos:,on the~ In your web brOW"'..Or by dltklng lho link bolow: 
SfmPlt Suan TJUt 

If the llnkat>ovodots not WOt1c,, Vy copying the 11nkbotow Into your web browser: 
b'!p,:Jltpdcpp ucdmc.wwdl ~E LIMS 

This link b uniqu. to you and should noi bo f~ed to others. This su:vcy wtu 
take about 30 mlnulc-; 10 c:iomploto and can bo complcled over mutlplc $0~on:;, 
by dldtlng '"Save & Rotum Loter"', ond recording the! •Rctum COdc" provided to 
you. 

!:M&l1Mi!ii·M+M,FiRi 
Go k) btf'pt;llvfo:tc!ttp corn 

logln IO yourVloSa-cen ~olro wtth the fOUOWlno crcdcnllal:.: 

usomomo CAFF000 

possword: nr.nghtet 

Plcesc let uz know if you have ony qucstlcns: son:CPYcdnl, t dY 

wm, apprcdotlon. 

CAfF-CRS R~ TcGm 

-

Study ID 

- - - - - - - - - - - ... 
ENROLLMENT FORM 

My unique participant ID ~ : CAFF ..., '"...,,.,. 

Station 1: Vital statistics D Complete staff initials ____ 

D Incomplete reason: 

Station 1: Phlebotomy D Complete staff initials ____ 

D Incomplete reason: 

Station 2: In-Body □ Complete staff initials ____ 

D Incomplete reason: 

Station 3: Fitbit setup D Complete staff initials ____ 

D Incomplete reason: 


